26x1893

ce: Ch/RCS
251893 h/m

/1 - DD/A S’U.bject

g‘g-"{”ﬁi} .

Approved For Release 2001/08/31 . C!A-RDP78-04718A001B98§g8%ﬁ-4

11 Januvary 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant Director for Personnel

SUBJECT 1 Proposed Agency Notice HOF "Assignment,
Refarral of Employees for heassignment"

1. Porwarded herewith is a copy of a draft of the subject
proposed Notice, which has reached this office from the Regulations
Control Staff because of certain questions raised by the Office of
the Inspector Ceneral regarding the text of this draft, to which
this office was a party.

2. Also attached herewith is a copy of 2 Memorandum for the
Record containing the substance of matters raised regarding this
proposed Notice by of the Inaspector Oeneral, In addition,
I believe that Mr has had other thoughts on it which he
may have transmitied to you over Mr, Kirkpatrick's signature recently.

3. Despite the fact that at one point last week it loocked am
thouzh this proposed Wotice was in shaps to be prepared for publica-
tion, and that written concurrence had been received from interested
parties, it would appear that & revision of the text is in order,
incorporating those suggestions of the Office of the Inspector General
deemed appropriate by you,

L. Following this, coordination with affected offices would

appear to be indicated, including those of the Inspector Ueneral, the
Director of Training and the Assistant Director for Communications,
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